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IDM (2005) Consultants Inc. 

5325 Harvester Rd, Burlington ON, L7L 5K4, Phone (905) 928-2542  

 
TO:  Pre-Application Review Committee (PARC)    Date: November 05, 2025 
   The Corporation of the Town of Caledon 
   6311 Old Church Rd 
   Caledon ON L7C 1J6 
   Phone: 905-584-2272 
   Toll Free: 1-888-225-3366 
FROM:  Prem Tewari, P.Eng 
   Director, Engineering 
   IDM(2005)CONSULTANTS INC. 
   5325 Harvester Rd. 
   City of Burlington, ON, L7L 5K4 
   Prem_tewari@hotmail.com 
   905-928-2542 
SUBJECT: Zoning By-law Amendment - Temporary Park Permit 
   55 Simpson Rd, Caledon, ON L7E 4E8 
 
Dear Sir/Madame 
 
We, at IDM(2005)Consultants  (Applicant), are retained by the owner (Triple Trans Mill Services) of the subject property to 
proceed with a Zoning By-Law amendment application for Temporary Parking use  on the lot located at 55 Simpson Rd, 
Caledon, ON L7E 4E8. 
 
In addition to this cover letter, an on-line application form is submitted with all required documents uploaded. 
 
The uploaded documents are based on the PARC application form and checklist issued on August 20, 2025, after the PARC 
meeting was held on July 17, 2025. 
 
Thank you 
 
Respectfully Submitted;  
PREM TEWARI, P.Eng. 
Signature:    Date: November 05, 2025  


